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14 Carlton St. Telephone: 416.542.2517 0
Toronto, Ontario Facsimile: 416.542.3024 /

toronto hydro

M5B 1K5 requlatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com .
electric system

February 18, 2011

via email — signed original to follow by courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“THESL”)
2011 Electricity Distribution Rate Application — Outstanding Undertaking
Responses and Further Study Material related to the Cost Allocation Study
OEB File No. EB-2010-0142

On January 24, 2011, THESL received 15 Undertakings during the Technical Conference.
Enclosed are Undertaking Responses JT1.3, 1.5, 1.6, 1.10 and 1.13 which were not included
in the January 28" filing.

In addition, pursuant to Procedural Order No. 9, also enclosed is the further study
material required by the Board related to THESL’s Cost of Service Study for Individually Metered
Suites in Multi-Unit Residential Buildings (Exhibit L1, Tab 4, Schedule 1).

THESL is also providing the Board and all Intervenors an Excel spreadsheet that shows the
interrogatories on the pre-filed evidence (Exhibit R1), interrogatories on the Accounting
Update (Exhibit R2), questions associated with the Technical Conference (Exhibit S1), and
undertakings from the Technical Conference (Exhibit S2). The spreadsheet also lists the
corresponding issue(s) from the Approved Issues List, the Exhibit references from the pre-
filed evidence and the Panel associated with each piece of evidence. THESL does not claim



it to be error-free or suitable for everyone’s purposes; however, THESL hopes it is helpful to
all parties.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Yours truly,

[original signed by]

Glen A. Winn

Manager
Regulatory Applications & Compliance

encl.
:GAW/acc
cc: J. Mark Rodger, Counsel for THESL

Intervenors of Record for EB-2010-0142
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